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Response to Bidders Queries - Power Information Technology Company (PITC) 

Tender No. PITC/G-224(28)/03-2019 

Sr. 
No. 

Page 
No 

Clause 
No. 

Description Question 

1. - - 
Do we need to quote unit price of each UPS or it will be multiplied 
with the quantities mentioned in the tender? Earnest money will be 
furnished accordingly? 

Evaluation will be made on item basis. Bidders can quote for any item 
in each lot, however, bid money is fixed on lot basis as below: 

Lot-A (Servers, Desktop, Laptop): 500,000 
Lot-B (Printers): 500,000 
Lot-C (Projector, Scanner): 25,000 
Lot-D (hard disks, backup media, LED monitors): 25,000 
Lot-E (UPS): 100,000 
Lot-F (Tonner): 50,000 
Lot-G (Software): 25,000 

2. - - 

Delivery, installation and commissioning of UPS will be supplier 
responsibility? If yes, kindly share scope of work, site location and 
also advise who will arrange installation material i.e. cables, breaker 
etc. 

The scope of work is delivery, installation and commissioning across all 
Pakistan; however, installation material like cables, breakers etc. will be 
provided by the intender/consignee. 

3. - - Kindly extend the date of submission of tender N/A 

4. 21 
Lot-A1 

Option-1 
For Enterprise server option-1, “2 * 400 GBB SSD SAS Mix use 
12Gbps” ------- can we use 1 * 800 GB SSD Mix use 12 Gbps?” 

N/A 

5. 22 
Lot-A1 

Option-2 
For Enterprise server option-1, “2 * 960 GBB SSD SAS Mix use 
12Gbps” ------- can we use 2 * 800 GB SSD Mix use 12 Gbps?” 

N/A 

6. 23 Lot-A2 
For Entry Server, “1 * 400 GBB SSD SAS or higher” ------- recommend 
to use 1 * 480 GB SATA SSD” 

N/A 

7. 23 Lot-A2 
For entry server “Intel® Xeon® E31270 v6” ------ we will use 
equivalent scalable CPU to instead 

N/A 

8. 27 Lot-B5 
Laser Jet Printer B-5, “Memory option need to address by considering 
range 512 – 1 GB” 

N/A 

9. 27 Lot-B6 
Laser Jet MFP printer B-6, “requested to consider memory option by 
replacing range 1GB-3GB” 

N/A 
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10. 35 Lot-E 
Isolation transformer (copper binding) not built in UPS. In most fame 
brands of UPS isolation transformers are not included and cannot be 
fixed inside the UPS. 

………..Built-in Isolation Transformer with copper winding (In Tower 
Model) or Latest………….. 

 

11. 35 Lot-E 
What rating of UPS is required? Tower mounted or rack mounted 
UPS are required? 

Rating 0.75, The rate should be quoted for both rack and tower 
mountings. 

12. 28 Lot-B6  “requested to consider memory option by replacing range 2GB-3GB” N/A 

13. 28 Lot-B7  “requested to consider memory option by replacing range 2GB-3GB” N/A 

 


